From: Osentoski, Ryley
To: Tahmid Chowdhury
Subject: RE: ICR binder for Harriet Schaffer
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 02:57:54 PM
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Good afternoon,

We have all the info we need. Please let me know when the project and county inspection are
complete so we can reprogram the meter for solar installation.
Thank You,

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative
Central Electric Membership Corporation

128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332

Office: (919) 708-1639

Website: CEMCPower.com
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From: Tahmid Chowdhury <tchowdhury@powerhome.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>

Subject: RE: ICR binder for Harriet Schaffer

Good morning
The customer signed the |A

Thanks

Tahmid Chowdhury, Interconnection Specialist
POWERHOME SOLAR

Office: 843-277-6960

Email: tchowdhury@powerhome.com
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED
RECIPIENT(S) ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR ANY AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 01:57 PM

To: Tahmid Chowdhury <tchowdhur owerhome.com>
Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>

Subject: RE: ICR binder for Harriet Schaffer

As soon as | receive that we will be good to go.

From: Tahmid Chowdhury <tchowdhury@powerhome.com>
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>

Subject: RE: ICR binder for Harriet Schaffer

Good afternoon
| already sent the IA to customer to docusign

Thanks

Tahmid Chowdhury, Interconnection Specialist
POWERHOME SOLAR

Office: 843-277-6960

Email: tchowdhury@powerhome.com
www.powerhome.com
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
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 01:19 PM

To: Tahmid Chowdhury <tchowdhur owerhome.com>
Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>

Subject: RE: ICR binder for Harriet Schaffer

Good afternoon,

Member needs to fill out our Interconnection agreement.



Thanks,

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative
Central Electric Membership Corporation

128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332

Office: (919) 708-1639

Website: CEMCPower.com
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From: Tahmid Chowdhury <tchowdhur owerhome.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 28, 2021 10:27 AM

To: LowCarbon <lowcarbon@cemcpower.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>

Subject: ICR binder for Harriet Schaffer

Good morning

Attached is the ICR Binder for Harriet Schaffer at 521 Sawyer Rd, Cameron, NC 28326, the IA has
been sent to customer to docusign, once it signed it will be sent to you, please let me know if you
need any information regarding the ICR approval.

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

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of
the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication



in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message. If you have any
guestions concerning this message please contact Central EMC or the sender.

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

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original message. If you have any questions concerning this message please contact Central
EMC or the sender.



